IB25-DA
(DANBURY)
City ID Code 271

Big Heart

City of Danbury, TX.
Culvert Request to Engineer’s Office

Date of request: éf 7/47/ 207/(’)’
Home Owner’s name: (JDS(, 4] ( /{/\7/ MYM

Address where culverts are to be installed:

Sl 2nd Street Lanaary) Ty 11534
Home owner’s home phone number: § qj’]OI -549 - wsad 3056 )

Home owner’s cell phone number: oh Q‘ Q—l« q — (_05 ﬁq— -

Culverts must be on site when form is turned in to the city to make request to county.

What type of Culvert:( Cemelgt) or HDR plastic
Number of culverts to be installed: ?,

Diameter of culverts to be installed: \ S wrh
Is the location marked for setting the culverts: Yes o@

Additional notes for installation: (north, south, east, or west?)

County will complete work according to their schedule.
*New culverts being installed 15 inch is required size.
* Existing culverts in the area then they must match which is there.

* If culvert is longer than 48 ft. then clean- out openings or grates must be supplied by
homeowner and be on site when request is made.

Request sent on: i <

Reply from county received on: AGREED : ,
, r B‘r’é’{ar!ﬁCounty Engineer :
Date Approved {{}-O)- Date Completed
WO#
COMMENTS

Rev. A 1.10.24




IB25-1C
(IOWA COLONY)

s . City ID Code 2
Tricia Simmons y ode 275

From: Jeremy Franks <jfranks@iowacolonytx.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 2:24 PM

To: Engineer-Interlocals

Cc: Rachel Patterson

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Interlocal agreement at 4823 Brister Dr
Attachments: 4823 BRISTER DRIVEWAY PERMIT.pdf

The city of lowa colony is requesting new culvert to be set at 4823 Brister DR.

Thanks,

Jevemy Fronks

Public Works Foremen

City of lowa Colony
12003 lowa Colony Blvd.
lowa Colony, Tx 77583

Email; Jfranks@iowacolonytx.gov
Phone: 281-369-2471 ext. 3001

Direct: 346-395-4530
Fax: 281-369-0005

This message has been prepared or disseminated using resources owned by Brazoria County and is subject to the
County's policies on the use of County provided technology. E-mail created or received through the County's computer
system by any County employee or official may be considered a public record, subject to public inspection under the
laws of the State of Texas.
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AGREED
Brazoria Cﬁ@nty Engineer
Date Approved |(J-¢)-£' Date Completed
WO#
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